
Dear 

I am writing to you in reply to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request to Nottinghamshire 
County Council. I have the following information. 

 
1.     Please provide the total number of individuals aged 18-65 with learning disabilities funded by 
the local authority in supported living. 
 

Fees Number of Packages 

£749 a week or less 470 

Between £750 and £899 a week 80 

Between £900 and £1,299 a week 117 

Between £1,300 and £1,499 a week 15 

Over £1,500 a week  66 

Total Number of Packages 748 

 
2.     Please provide a list of the learning disabilities care providers of supported living services used 
by the local authority.  
a.     Please provide the number of service users aged 18-65 with learning disabilities cared for by 
each of these providers, from the latest month where data is available.  
This information is exempt in accordance with FOIA Section 43 Commercial Interests. The exemption 
applies because releasing this information could allow commercial competitors to benchmark prices 

and prejudice the commercial interests of the companies involved. 

 
b.     Please provide expenditure with each of these providers related to service users aged 18-65 
with learning disabilities, for the latest month where data is available.  
Please see the attached spreadsheet. 

Please note:       
All costs gross of service user, NHS or Third Party contributions.     

Mencap includes Royal Mencap Rushcliffe, Royal Mencap Worksop, Mencap Partnership Homes and 

Mencap Gener8.  
Packages are only for service users with PSR of "Learning Disability Support".          

 
If you have any queries or concerns then please contact me. Please remember to quote the reference 

number above in any future communications. 

 
If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a 

complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team Manager, Complaints and 
Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or e-mail foi@nottscc.gov.uk. 

 

Yours sincerely 
  

John Allison 
Information Officer 

Chief Executive’s Department 
Nottinghamshire County Council 

County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 7QP 

Telephone: 0115 977 2788  
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